
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
January 31, 2012 
 

ADDENDUM #2, BID H-06-12 
POOL TIMING AND DISPLAY SYSTEM 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from the 
Engineer: 
 
QUESTION: Will the scoreboard/video board location of where the structure is to be, be cleared 

by the City of Pompano Beach of all debris, trees, plantation, shrubs, etc. prior to work 
on the structure? Or will this be a requirement by the successful bidder? 

 
ANSWER: The City will clear the area prior to work on the structure.  
 
QUESTION: There is no line item provided for the structure, electrical, installation, shipping and 

permits on pages 16-19. Where is this cost to be included? Is it to be included under #26 
Scoreboard –outdoor, full color, fully video capable? Please clarify. Thank you.  

 
ANSWER: Per section 3 of the supplementary conditions "The City will reimburse the Contractor 

for actual permit fees paid by the Contractor." The costs for the structure, electrical and 
installation shall be included in the total price of the item. 

 
As stated in Addendum #1, the deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing office, 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is now 2:00 p.m. (local), February 8, 
2012. 
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the area provided on Page 14 of the bid.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


